U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Washington, DC 20229

U.S. Customs and
Border Protection

JUN 22 2012

MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations
Director, Preclearance Operations
Office of Field Operations

Director, Field Op (6), (b) (7)(0)

FROM: Executive Director
Admissibility and |

SUBJECT: Processing of Asylee Follow to Join Applicants

This memorandum provides guidance to U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP)
officers at Ports of Entry (POE) concerning the admission of derivative asylees who are
“following-to-join” their principal asylee relatives residing in the United States in
accordance with 8 C.F.R. §208.21 (Visas 92). The admission procedures for asylee
follow-to-join cases — including proper admission codes (AS2 or AS3), Form I-765
Application for Employment Authorization processing requirements and travel packet
routing to the Nebraska Service Center — are outlined below. Following-to-join asylees
may enter the United States at virtually any POE.
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Backup)

Please ensure that this memorandum and muster are disseminated to all ports of entry
within your jurisdiction.

If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact

B Director, Enforcement Programs at (QEGNGOIGI(®)
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Weekly Muster

Week of Muster: Upon receipt
Topic: Processing of Asylee Follow to Join Beneficiaries
HQ POC/Office: (X RIRVPI(®) Program Manager (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Office: Enforcement Programs

e This memorandum provides guidance to U.S, Customs and Border Protection (CBP)
officers at Ports of Entry (POE) concerning the admission of derivative asylees who
are “following-to-join” their principal asylee relatives residing in the United States in
accordance with 8 C.F.R. §208.21 (Visas 92).
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